
Memo 
 
To:  Waukesha County Justice Partners 
 
From: Chief Judge Jennifer Dorow 
 
Re: Court commissioner Announcement 
 
Date: January 23, 2020 
 

 
 
It is with great pleasure that I announce the hiring of Attorneys David Herring and Daniel Rieck as 
Waukesha County’s newest court commissioners. Many of you know Attorney David Herring, as he is 
currently employed with the SPD and while in law school worked as an intern with the DA’s office. 
Commissioner Rieck is currently employed as a Family Court Commissioner with Racine County. 
Commissioner Rieck may also be familiar to many of you as he worked as a criminal defense attorney 
prior to becoming a court commissioner in Racine.  
 
Attorney Herring will start on 2/10 and Commissioner Rieck will start on 2/24.  
 
Please pass along this information to your staff. And please join me in welcoming Commissioners 
Herring and Rieck to the bench.  
 

Judge Jennifer R. Dorow 

Chief Judge District 3 
Waukesha County Circuit Court Branch 2 
jennifer.dorow@wicourts.gov 
 

mailto:jennifer.dorow@wicourts.gov

